RIZWAN UR REHMAN KHAN



(OSHAD Registration # 2002482)

Cell # 00971-55-1307862 Cell # 00971-5-2831005 Cell # 0092-333-3924876

> <u>rizwankhs@gmail.com</u> <u>rizwan_khs@yahoo.com</u>

Skype: Rizwankhs

OBJECTIVE:

Drive organizational excellence to facilitate a safety-driven culture. Develop EHS Solutions, talent, and capabilities while managing EHS risk and liability. Proactively work to ensure compliance with applicable EHS laws, regulations, and Directives. Serve as Subject Matter Expert providing legal advice and support to senior management, operations, technical, and managers to ensure compliance with occupational health and safety legislation. Comprehensive implementation and deliverance of total safety culture management to employees.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1. China Harbour Engineering Company L.L.C.

Job Profile: HSE Manager Period: July 2019, to date 2. DORSCH Holding GmbH Job Profile: HSE Engineer

Period: February 2013, April 2019

Project: Construction of Internal Roads Various Locations Al Ain, Stage 22 Project: Construction of Internal Roads Various Locations Al Ain, Stage 19 Project: Falcon Eye 2 (Installation of security services on Superhighways) Project: ADNOC Bachelors Accommodation, RUWAIS Housing Complex Project: ADNOC Rehabilitation and Reinstatement of Old Infrastructure

works, RUWAIS Housing Complex

Project: Design and Construction of Link Roads from Ruwais City to West

Road and Highway

3. Emirates Link Maltauro L.L.C. Abu Dhabi

Job profile: Site HSE Manager Period: April 2011, January 2013

Project: Abu Dhabi Intl. Airport in Flight Catering Expansion

Project: Bloom Gardens Water, Electrical, Sewage and Etisalat Lines
Project: Brighton College and School with Water, Electrical and Etisalat

Lines

Job Responsibilities:

- Supervising the Contractor 's team at Construction Site and assuring efficient, reliable and effective HSE Culture at project.
- Supporting contractors to find out causes of daily safety breaches and suggesting suitable controls.
- Continuous monitoring of field work and manpower with all relevant safety, health and security requirements, programs and other pertinent policies to ensure safe performance.
- Prepare weekly and monthly HSE safety performance measurement reports.
- Supervising contractor for client correspondence for daily base issues and close out of safety observations/violations.
- Investigating incidents (accidents, near-miss, danger occurrences) and preparation of the reports for the management review.
- Periodical revisions and ensuring implementation of Site Emergency procedures.
- Create safety awareness among all employees on the incidents/accidents occurred at the site.
- Suggesting topics and matters to be discussed for toolbox talks / Trainings.
- Preparing agenda for safety coordination meetings.
- Review and generate the report on contractor's weekly reports, inspections, test certificates of all equipment and tools along with lifting and moving equipment.
- Investigation, recording and reporting of safety and health incidents.
- Establish and maintain emergency prevention, preparedness and response arrangement.
- Assist the Client's management in promoting a positive Health and Safety culture.
- Conduct safety walk rounds with client and contractor management and subcontractors.
- Ensure welfare facilities for employees are available and maintained.
- Ensuring that firefighting equipment are regularly inspected and maintained.
- Hazard identification, safety inspections & suggesting remedial measures.
- Risk Assessment and Job safety analysis prior to any activity.
- Revision and update to HSE Manual.
- Scheduling and conducting internal audits.

4. DREAM LAND BUILDING CONTRACTING LLC, AJMAN, UAE

Job Profile: HSE Engineer

Period: From Aug 2009 to July 2010.

Project : Auto Mall Showroom & Office Tower, Motor City, Dubai

Job Responsibilities:

- Hazard identification, safety inspections & suggesting remedial measures
- Conduct periodically inspection of Power tools, Lifting Accessories, Fire Devices, Scaffolds, Ladders & maintaining proper records
- Prepare HSE checklist on daily basis.
- Ensure welfare facilities for employees are available and maintained
- Conducting Toolbox Talk, Induction and Other Special trainings.
- Issuing work permits (excavation, hot work, electrical) and Maintain safety signage on site.
- Implementing and maintaining the Complete Safety at Site and assuring efficient, reliable and effective measures are in place.
- Continuous monitoring to ensure performance of work and manpower with all relevant safety, health and security requirements, programs and other pertinent policies.
- Prepare weekly and monthly HSE safety performance measurement reports.
- Investigating incidents (accidents, near-miss, danger occurrences) and preparation of the reports for the management review.
- Periodical revisions and ensuring implementation of Emergency procedures.
- Preparing agenda for safety coordination meetings.
- Review and generate weekly report, certificates of lifting gears, power tools, firefighting equipment etc.
- Establish and maintain emergency prevention, preparedness and response arrangement.
- Assist the management in promoting a positive Health and Safety culture.
- Ensuring that firefighting equipment are regularly inspected and maintained.
- Hazard identification, safety inspections & suggesting remedial measures.
- Risk Assessment and Job safety analysis prior to any activity.
- Revision of Organization's HSE Plan and update to HSE Manual.

4. Flight Safety Pakistan Air Force, Base Korangi Creek. Member of Flight Safety – From February 2003 to July 2009.

- Trade Instructor Flight and Ground Safety
- Writing editorials for Air Force three monthly newsletter of flight safety.
- Generating awareness about flight safety to adjacent resident of the flying base through banners, posters and seminars.
- Attending flight safety meetings as a senior noncommissioned officer

5. Ground Safety Officer Pakistan Air Force, Base Mianwali. Ground Safety Officer – From March 2000 to January 2003

- Responsible to Base Commander for all safety issues related to ground safety
- Deployment of bird shooters in surroundings of runway and taxi tracks.
- Coordinate with rapid runway repair flight and emergency services.
- Monitor the lighting of runway during nighttime.
- Coordinate for emergency landing services to aircrafts.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

- Bachelor of Technology in Electronics Engineering
- Diploma of Associate Engineer (Electronics)
- Diploma in Occupational Health, Safety & Environment
- International OHS Diploma (British Safety Council) In Progress

TRAINING AND COURSES

- NEBOSH IGC
- OHSAS 18001 Lead Auditor
- EMS 14001 Lead Auditor
- Quality Control and Assurance
- Health and Safety, Rules and Laws in Industry
- Basic Fireman Course
- Nuclear, Biological and Chemical Warfare Course
- Pedagogical, Cognitive and Language Skills Course
- Enhanced Communication and Teaching Skills
- Instructional Experience Certificate
- HABC Delivering Training Level 3
- Basic First Aid
- Abu Dhabi Work Zone Traffic Management

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Appreciation Certificate ADNOC
- Appreciation Certificate Musanada
- Certificat of Instructional Experience Pakistan Air Force
- Appreciation Certificate Pakistan Air Force

OTHER SKILLS & MEMBERSHIP

- QUDORAT (Abu Dhabi)
- Technical Teaching
- Operating System: Microsoft Windows.
- Microsoft Office: MS Office 97, 2000, 2010 and XP
- Information Searching: Google, Yahoo

LANGUAGES KNOWN

English (Read, Write & Speak)
Urdu (Read, Write & Speak)
Panjabi (Read, Write & Speak)
Arabic (Read, Write & Speak)

Hindi (Speak)

PERSONAL DETAILS

Driving License : LV UAE

Date of Birth : July 16, 1972

Gender : Male

Marital Status : MarriedNationality : Pakistan

Passport No : LM 4113682

E-mail : rizwankhs@gmail.com , rizwan_khs@yahoo.com